
 
From: Brian Senior  
Sent: 11 November 2019 18:46
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Cc: Waring Building
Subject: Fwd: 76 Main Rd Aislaby
 

Hi Ailsa,
I hope you are well.
Please find attached the non-material amendment application form for the narrowed rear
windows at 76 Main Rd, Aislaby. Also find attached the engineer's email, calcs and report
for the rear elevation. We intend to proceed with Option 1 detailed in the report should
NYMNP agree. Ill telephone tomorrow to pay the application fee. 
Kind regards,
Brian
 
 

Hi Brian
 
Please find attached copy of my calculations re the masonry at the rear of your property.
 
I have detailed proposals that incorporate 900mm piers at each end of the long wall.  
The 1st option that I have proposed requires 300mm piers each side of the bi-fold doors. 
With this option it would then be possible to utilise standard catnic lintels for all the
openings on the rear wall (except the one for the bi-fold doors which will require a heavy
duty catnic lintel). - see sketch sk.02
 
Because of all the openings it will also be advisable to stiffen the sides of the bi-fold doors
with ancon windposts installed in the cavities.
 
All the items for the option 1 are standard so it is definitely my preferred option.
 
If you did want to reduce the piers each side of the bi-fold doors further, then it would not
be possible to obtain minimum bearing each end for the lintels.  In this case (option 2)
then the beam over the bi-fold doors would need to span over the side opening as well in
one continuous length.  A steel box-section beam with a shelf plate would be required for
this option.  It would be advisable to have the beam galvanised as the location is quite a
corrosive environment.
 
My own view is that option 1 is simpler to achieve.
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Stamp



 
I have also included design (sizes) for the 2 sets of lintels each end of the kitchen that we
discussed.
 
I have assumed you will install pre-fabricated timber trusses over the garage area.  If not
you will need a steel ridge beam and possible 2 purlins to support the roof.
 
I also assume foundation design has been others.
 
My account also attached.
 
Trust you will find all in order ( I suggest you send calcs to building inspector and check he
is ok before proceeding too far).
If you do want to discuss anything further I am hoping to be out all day tomorrow but
should be at my desk all day Friday.
 
Regards
 
Richard
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









































Richard Agar Associates Ltd 

Consulting Civil & Structural Engineers 
Ivy House Farm, 8 Main Road, Aislaby, Whitby, YO21 1SW   

Tel    
Email:      

Website  www.richardagarassociates.co.uk 

 

 

Director Eur Ing  Richard Agar BSc(Hons) MSc CEng MIStructE MICE MCS MCIArb 

Chartered Structural Engineer      Chartered Civil Engineer         Member of the Concrete Society 

Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators  
Company Secretary  Sara Agar

 

Our ref 3.632/4145 

       23rd October 2019 

Mr Brian Senior 

76 Main Road 

Aislaby 

WHITBY 

North Yorkshire 

 

INVOICE No 4145 

76 MAIN ROAD, AISLABY 

MASONRY CHECKS 

 

Professional Services 
  To 23rd October 2019 

Visit site and discuss proposals with client.  Prepare structural calculations for 

masonry checks to rear elevation of new extension.  Include 2 no. sets of 

internal lintels. 

Provide copy of above to Mr B Senior by email. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

325.00 

 

Site Visits 
11-10-19 as noted above 

 

included above 

 

Disbursements 
Photocopying, telephone etc 

 

included above 

 

VAT                                                                        Not VAT registered nil 

AMOUNT DUE                                                                        TOTAL £ 325.00 

 

Total amount due  £ 325.00    PAYMENT REQUIRED WITHIN 14 DAYS.   

Please make remittance payable to “ Richard Agar Associates Ltd “ 

 

Prompt payment discount:  You may deduct £ 16.00  from the above total (ie pay £ 309.00  ) if we 

receive your payment by 29th October 2019. 

 

Interest will be charged at 2.5% per month cumulative from date of invoice on all overdue amounts. 

If a receipt is required please return this invoice with payment 
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